


















 

  

Sevington Inland Border Facility 

ES Volume 3: Appendices 

Appendix 8.2: Consultation with Ashford Borough Council 

Page 1 

 

Appendix 8.2: Consultation with Ashford Borough Council 

From:     
Sent: 14 November 2024 15:10 
To:    
 
 
Hi  
 
Thank you for your prompt reply and the additional information you have provided regarding 
large developments within the surrounding area, we will consider these as necessary in our 
assessment. 
 
Best wishes 

   

   

Waterman Infrastructure & Environment Ltd  

     

 

   

 

 
 
 
 
From:     
Sent: 14 November 2024 14:39 
To:    
 
Subject: RE: Sevington EHO Consultation 
 
Hello  
 
I am sorry for the oversight. Thank you for chasing. Our 2024 ASR is available on the following 
link Information and reports about national and local air quality. 
 
The proposal looks satisfactory. On an additional note, there is a number of large 
developments due to be constructed to the west of the site on the Waterbrook site/Arrowhead 
Road (other side of the current Ashford International Truck Stop). A large housing 
development to the south west of this location along with a large leisure facility (David Lloyd), 
supermarket and drive through/ takeaway businesses. However, it may fall outside the scope 
of the report/assessment area. 
 
Many thanks and regards 
 

 
 

   Environmental Health Practitioner  
Environmental Protection & Licensing  
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Ashford Borough Council 
 

 
 
---------------------------- This e-mail , including any attachments, is intended for the named 
addressee(s) only and may contain marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be 
handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the 
addressee) you may not read, copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. Unauthorised use, 
copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Precautions have been taken 
to ensure that this is a virus free message but recipients are responsible for carrying out their 
own checks. This Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage to any hardware, 
software or data resulting from this e-mail If you have received this transmission in error please 
contact the sender, and delete the message. Privacy Notice: Whilst fulfilling our obligations as 
a local authority, we may have interactions with you which results in us receiving and 
processing your personal data. Our privacy notice, which details how we handle and treat your 
personal data can be found here: https://www.ashford.gov.uk/transparency/data-
protection/privacy ---------------------------- 
 
 
 
 
From:     
Sent: 14 November 2024 14:12 
To:    
Cc:      

   
   
    

   
 
Subject: RE: Sevington EHO Consultation 
 
Hi  
 
I hope you are well.  Following up on my previous email, I would greatly appreciate your 
feedback on the proposed methodology for the air quality assessment of the Sevington Inland 
Border Facility. 
 
 
 
Best wishes 

   

   

Waterman Infrastructure & Environment Ltd  
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From:    
Sent: 31 October 2024 16:44 
To:  
Cc:      

   
   
    

   
Subject: Sevington EHO Consultation 
 
Good afternoon  
 
I would like to agree with Ashford Borough Council on the scope for an air quality assessment 
for the Sevington Inland Border Facility. 
 
We propose to use the detailed dispersion model ADMS Roads to model the impact of the 
development at existing sensitive receptors in proximity to the Site and within the domain of 
the roads modelled.  The model will also consider the likely future concentrations users of the 
Development would be exposed to.  As part of the inputs as traffic flows follow a diurnal 
variation throughout the day and week, the ADMS-Roads model will therefore include the DfT 
traffic profile for all roads nationally. Additionally, Transport Refrigeration Unit (TRU) generator 
emissions would be modelled and, if any point source emissions such as CHP / Boiler 
emissions or generators are proposed, they would be modelled using ADMS 6. 
 
We propose to verify the model using the 2022 data or 2023 data (if available) from diffusion 
tubes located in the vicinity of the site. if required, an adjustment factor would be used.  
 
If 2023 bias-adjusted monitoring data is available, please may you send it across to us?  
 
We propose to model the following road links (as shown in the figure below): 

A. Church Road (south of Staff car park access) 
B. A2070 Link Road 
C. A2070 Bad Munstereifel Road  
D. A2070 Bad Munstereifel Road  
E. A20 Hythe Road 
F. M20 
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I would welcome your thoughts on the proposed methodology. 
 
 
Best wishes 

   

   

Waterman Infrastructure & Environment Ltd  

Linear Park | Temple Quay | Bristol BS2 0PS 
     

  
  

 
































